

MARK STENHOUSE

Tel : +65 8823 5644 **Mail :** markstenhouse@ymail.com **Web :** www.markstenhouse.com

Being employed as a performer in a variety of entertainment mediums for the past 15 years has enabled me to develop an array of skills and garner extensive insight into numerous production processes. Most recently I have taken my original short film project from conception to distribution. The film has won two awards and had five more international nominations including best script and is currently under a one- year distribution deal with UK Cable network 'Sky'. Using the abilities and experience gained in my previous roles, I am now seeking a position where these can be utilised and expanded upon.

KEY SKILLS

- Worldwide entertainment industry experience.
- Experience in various production processes including theatre, film, theme parks and voiceover.
- Well versed in usage of multiple NLE, Colour grading & DAW software.
- Experience in Theme Park show creation.
- Good knowledge of choreography and blocking procedure.
- Great enthusiasm, attention to detail and an aptitude to work on multiple projects simultaneously.
- Ability to work well independently or as part of a team.
- Excellent communication and verbal skills.

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

2016 - 2018

Universal Studios Singapore – Singapore – *Singer / Dancer / Actor*

- Performed as Alex the Lion in numerous Stage Shows
- Performed Meet and Greet as Shrek and Alex the Lion
- Performed as dancer in Minion's Flash Mob Special Event
- Performed as The Shoemaker in Santa's Village Special Event
- Recorded pre-show announcements for Pantages Halloween stage show
- Performed as *Swing* during Halloween Horror Nights 6 special event

2016

MAPS – Malaysia – *Singer / Dancer / Actor*

- Performed as Titan in Megamind Rocks stage show
- Performed as Singer / Dancer in various stage shows

2016

ACX – England - *Voice Artist*

- Narrated the Audiobook *Welcome to Hell Damini* by John Otis Biggs
- Narrated the Audiobook *British Steam: The Incredible Story of Britain's Iron Road* by Clive Groom
- Produced, directed and edited all audiobook recording sessions
- Consulted with authors to ensure their vision for the content was brought to life.

2015

Wibbitz – England - Voice Artist

- Narrated online news content for various media publications.
- Usage of Logic DAW.
- Set up and operation of professional recording equipment including microphones and soundcards.

2015

Localize a2z – England - Voice Artist

- Recorded narration for various e-learning and corporate training videos.

2013 – 2015

Ridehouse Entertainment – England Director, Writer, Editor, Actor

(Winner – Big Screen Bradford, Special Mention London Lift-Off Film Festival)

- Wrote, Directed, Edited and Acted in the independent short film 'Lift'.
- Setup and operation of professional camera and audio equipment.
- Usage of Premiere Pro, After Effects, Davinci, Final Cut, Logic, Audition, Photoshop, Illustrator
- Undertook promotional responsibilities dealing with press and film festivals directors both in the UK and Internationally.
- Directed and assisted in composition of the film's soundtrack.
- Directed and assisted sound designer in production of film's sound mix.
- Participated as a panelist at film festival award winner Q&A events.
- Assisted in negotiation of one-year distribution contract with UK Cable TV Channel Sky Arts.

2013

The Simply Group – England Voice Artist

- Recorded narration for 'Simply Piste' snow sports commercial.

2012

Video Education Australia – Melbourne, Australia Presenter / Narrator

- Presented and narrated the 'Food Additives' Documentary.
- Performed time sensitive practical experiments whilst recording to a deadline.

2011– 2012

Typing Sound – England Character Voice Artist

- Voiced the character of 'Sergeant Eli the Ghoul' in DLC for the popular video game series 'Fallout'.

2009 – 2011

Universal Studios – Singapore *Performance Artist (Show Creation)*

- Performer of characters '*Dracula*' and '*Frankenstein*'.
- As original cast member, assisted in the creation process of the main theatre show.
- Designed the show logos used on props and video screens.

2006 – 2007

Tokyo Disneyland – Tokyo, Japan *Entertainer / Face Character*

- Involved in the various parades and guest interactions around the Disney theme park.
- A learned knowledge of delivering the '*Disney Magic*' to ensure every day customer satisfaction.

2006

West Cliff Theatre Summer Season – Clacton, England. *Singer / Dancer*

- Performed in two weekly alternating variety shows.

2005

Corporate Christmas Cossacks – London, England. *Dancer*

- Performed at corporate events as a Cossack dancer.
- Performed 'Meet and Greets' with company management personnel.

2004 – 2006

Morgan Academy of Performing Arts – Essex, England *Dance Teacher*

- Taught weekly '*Boys Jazz*' class focusing on commercial dance, body strengthening and technique.
- Choreographed for the annual school dance show.

QUALIFICATIONS

2004 – 2006

Tiffany Theatre College - Leigh-on-Sea, Essex, England

- Two year Advanced Musical Theatre Course. Studied Singing, Vocal training, Dance, Acting.

2016 – 2018

Open University – Milton Keynes, England

- BA Degree English Literature and Creative Writing. Studying and interpreting literature from different historical periods and diverse cultural settings – including translations – and developing writing skills in several genres including fiction; poetry; life writing; and scriptwriting for film, radio and stage.

2004 – 2006

Tiffany Theatre College - Leigh-on-Sea, Essex, England

- Two year Advanced Musical Theatre Course. Studied Singing, Vocal training, Dance, Acting.
- Performed in two annual showcases for industry professionals.
- Performed as '*Edward Lyons*' in '*Blood Brothers*'.
- Participated in 'Move It Olympia' as specialist performer.

2004

New Empire Theatre - Southend-on-Sea, Essex, England

- Work Experience. Learnt basic backstage, lighting, follow-spot and sound techniques, also assisted as a stagehand and with cue calling.

2004

The King Edmund School - Rochford, Essex, England

- 11 GCSE's A-C (Higher) Including, Maths, Statistics, English Lit/Lang, Sciences, Music & Drama.

AWARDS

WINNER

- **Special Mention – *Lift*** – London Lift-Off Film Festival
- **Filmmaker of the Month – *Lift*** – Bradford City of Film

NOMINATIONS

- **Best Cinematography – *Lift*** – Maverick Movie Awards
- **Best Original Soundtrack – *Lift*** – Maverick Movie Awards
- **Best Script – *Lift*** – World Music & Independent Film Festival
- **Best Cinematography – *Lift*** – World Music & Independent Film Festival
- **Best Original Soundtrack – *Lift*** – World Music & Independent Film Festival